
 

 

 

 
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE & AGENDA 
 
The Rib Mountain Finance & Personnel Committee will meet at the Rib Mountain Municipal 
Building, 3700 North Mountain Road, Town of Rib Mountain, November 4, 2016, 12:00 p.m. and is 
called in accordance to SS 19.83 and SS 19.84.  Subject matter for consideration and possible 
action follows.     
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies 
of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no 
action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the 
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.   
  
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approve Minutes of August 31, 2016 
4. Uncollectible Accounts 
5. Discussion and Recommendation on 2017 Town Fee Schedule  
6. Discussion and Recommendation on 2016 Budget Adjustments 
7. Review of 2017 Health Insurance Plans 
8. Review and Recommendation of General Liability & Workers Compensation Insurance 

Request for Proposals 
9. Adjourn 

 
 
____________________________________ 
Committee Chairman     Date 

 
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the Town Clerk 
for the Town of Rib Mountain at (715) 842-0983. 



 

1 
 

TOWN OF RIB MOUNTAIN 
Finance & Personnel Committee 

August 31, 2016 
 
Chairman Gerry Klein called the Rib Mountain Finance & Personnel Committee to order at 11:38 a.m. at the 
Town of Rib Mountain Municipal Center, 3700 North Mountain Road.  Present were Chairman Klein, Town 
Board Chairman Allen Opall, Supervisor Jim Legner, and Supervisor Fred Schaefer. 
 
Also in attendance: Town Administrator Gaylene Rhoden, Street Superintendent Scott Turner, and Finance 
Director/Clerk Jessica Trautman. 
 
Approval of Minutes – Motion by Legner/Schaefer to approve the minutes of the 6/13/2016 Finance & 
Personnel Committee meetings.  Questioned and carried 4:0 
 
Uncollectable Accounts – Committee reviewed the listing and questioned the larger write-offs.  Larger write-
offs tend to be for inter-facility transfers.  Most of the ambulance bills were beyond the statute of limitations, 
others were collection commission. Motion by Legner/Schaefer to approve the uncollectable write-offs for 
a total of $15,541.02.  Questioned and carried 4:0 
 
Review and Discussion of Springsted Study Results – Administrator Rhoden discussed the results of the 
Springsted study.  She said there was an impressive return of responses.  There was no recommendation to 
move any position to a different grade.  There are positions that will be bumping up against the max again. The 
committee discussed the changes in the payment plan.  Administrator Rhoden led discussion on the future of the 
pay plan.  Committee discussed options on how to compensate the employees who are eligible for a pay 
increase because of performance, but an increase would put their rate over the max.  Committee suggested a 
policy allowing for a one-time bonus for those who are at the max in their pay grade.  Supervisor Klein 
recommended staff review the pay plan every other year and look at individual grades and increase them 
independently instead of changing the plan as a whole.  
 
FY 2017 Salary & Wage Discussion and Direction – Administrator Rhoden summarized the past practice in 
budgeting for wage increases.  Currently staff is looking for direction from the committee regarding budgeting 
for wage/salary increases. Committee discussed the rate increases that were reflected in the Springsted study, 
also discussed what was given in the past.  Motion by Legner/Schaefer to direct the Administrator to use a 
2% increase for wage/salary pay-for -performance plan for the FY2017 Budget.  Questioned and carried 
4:0 
 
Motion by Schaefer/Legner to direct the Administrator to use a 1% increase for wage/salary for all 
seasonal /temporary employees. 
 
FY 2017 Health Insurance Budget Discussion and Direction – Administrator Rhoden said there was discussion 
about moving the plan year earlier so health insurance does not hold the budget hostage.  After discussions with 
Jim Berry moving the plan year was not the best option.  Health insurance rates will not be known until the first 
week in November, 60 days before the beginning of the plan year.   Last year the Town Board gave direction to 
staff that allowed staff to budget $200,000 for health insurance.  Staff is looking for the same type of direction 
this year.  Committee discussed different types of plan options and the potential increase in health insurance 



 

2 
 

costs.  The Committee allowed for a 2% increase (similar to the increase allowed for wages) over last year’s 
budget for health insurance, for a total commitment of $204,000 for health insurance. 
 
General Liability & Workers Compensation Insurance Request for Proposals Update – Mrs. Trautman said a 
copy of the proposed RFP for insurance services is in the packet.  She was looking for any suggestions to 
improve the current draft.  Committee did not have a problem with the proposed draft, they agreed to keep it 
general 
 
Discussion and Recommendation on Workers Compensation Policy – Mrs. Trautman said last year the Town 
learned that it was obligated to pay the employee’s portion of Wisconsin Retirement if that employee cannot 
work because of a Workers Compensation claim injury.  Staff has added to the Workers Compensation policy a 
paragraph indicating the Employee will reimburse the Town for any contributions made on the employee’s 
behalf. 
 
 
Adjourn – Motion by Legner / Schaefer to adjourn at 12:37 p.m.  Questioned and carried 4:0.   
 

Submitted by 
Jessica Trautman 

Finance Director/Clerk 
Note: These minutes are not to be considered official until acted upon at an upcoming regular meeting, 

therefore, they are subject to revision. 



 

 

ITEM: Updates to Building and Zoning Fees 

 

ISSUES: In an effort to better align permit fees with the scale of building projects, staff 

time and resources, the Building and Zoning Department has put together suggested updates to 

the Town’s Fee Schedule. Attached is a breakdown identifying changes to new single family 

dwelling, additions, remodeling, deck, fence, and accessory building permit fees. Generally 

speaking, decreases are found with smaller, simpler projects while increases are found in larger, 

more intense projects. Also included are some signage related permit fees for discussion. The 

concept of ‘Special Event’ signage would need to go through the Plan Commission for zoning 

ordinance amendments.   

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: The 2017 Budget calls for $32,000 in building permit revenue. 

Considering the volatile nature of permit fees, staff does not anticipate an impact to that 

projection based on the proposed fee schedule. The proposal should result in a more equitable fee 

process.   

 

 

 

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:  

 

1. Recommend approval of updates to Building and Zoning fees, as presented 

2. Recommend approval of updates to Building and Zoning fees, with conditions/ 

modifications  

3. Send the item back to staff for additional consideration 



New 1 or 2 Family Dwelling

$400 Base Fee

$0.275 Per Square Foot of Lower Level Finished Area ‐ Includes Plan Review and Inspections

$0.150 Per Square Foot of Lower Level Unfinished Area ‐ Includes Plan Review and Inspections

$0.250 Per Square Foot of Above Grade Finished Area ‐ Includes Plan Review and Inspections

$0.150 Per Square Foot of Garage Area ‐ Includes Plan Review and Inspections

$650/$1,300 Parkland Fees (remain the same)

Examples 1 2 3 4

LL Finished 0 650 1200 700

LL Unfinished 1240 1200 400 200

Main Floor 1240 1850 1600 900

Garage 540 576 760 480

Upper Floor 0 800 0 0

Other/Attic 0 0 0 0

Permit Fee (New) 977 1508 1304 920

Permit Fee (Old) 1006 1418 1256 968

Additions $100 Base Fee + $0.20/sqft

Remodel $50 Base Fee +$0.125/sqft

Deck $35 <20 sqft

$70 > 20 sqft but < 100 sqft

$100 > 100 sqft

$0.20 per sqft of complex area (hot tubs, roofs, angle bays, other special design features)

Accessory  $35 <100 sqft

Building $50 >100 but <250

$50 + $0.10/sqft >250 sqft

$25 per additional feature (permanent foundation, electrical, plumbing, hvac)

Fence $50 New Fence (no previous fence on property)

$25 Additional Fencing added to the property

No Changes to Minor Repairs, Mechanical or Commercial Permits at this time. ‐ $50

Signage $50 + $1/sqft Completely New Signage

$1/sqft Sign Face Replacement

No Fee Temporary Signage Permit (30 day maximum, for easier notification and enforcement)

$50 Special Event Signage (3 day max for Grand Opening, Community Event, Fundraiser, etc ‐

same prohibitions & regulations)

Suggested Fee Schedule Changes for 2017



CODE
SECTION    
OFFICE FY 2016

Town of Rib Mountain
Effective January 1, 2016

To Be Adopted by Town Board 12/1/15

ZONING FEES
17.26 Zoning Code Text Amendment $300.00
17.26 Zoning Code Map Amendment $250.00
17.26 Comprehensive Plan Amendment $300.00
17.26 Special Use $100.00
17.26 Conditional Use $250.00
17.26 Sign Permit fee, PLUS $50.00
17.26 Sign Permit per sq ft (min $50) $1.00
17.26 Site Plan / Zoning Permit, 1 & 2 Family $50.00
17.26 Site Plan / Zoning Permit, All other, per acre $50.00
17.26 Occupancy Insp / Cert. $50.00
17.26 Zoning Occupancy Bond, Res. $1,000.00
17.255 Zoning Occupancy Bond, Comm. 1% / $1,000. min
17.255 Board of Appeals Variance $400.00
17.255 Zoning Code Interpretation $200.00
17.255 Appeals $400.00
17.255 Filing / recording, plus fees $35.00
17.255 Bed & Breakfast $200.00
17.255 Consultant fees: Cost
*Note:  Zoning requests are subject to publication fees at cost.

SUBDIVISION & PLATTING FEES
Certified Survey Maps $150.00

18.13(1) Preliminary Plats $400.00 
Final Plats $300.00

19.16(3)(b) Park Dedication Fees, single family $600.00
19.16(3)(b) Park Dedication Fees, two family $1,100.00
19.16(3)(b) Park Dedication Fees, multi-family 550 per unit

Consultant review fees Cost

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FEES
14.01(2) Residential (new) - Min. application fee $200.00 
14.01(2) Early Start Permit Fee, Residential $100.00 
14.01(2) Plan Review Fee (Base Fee) $50.00 
14.01(2) Finished Area Plan Review Fee $ 20 / 100 sq. ft. or part thereof
14.01(2) Unfinished Area Plan Review Fee $10 / 100 s.f. or part thereof
14.01(2) UDC Inspections Fee (Six Inspections) $210.00 
14.01(2) Inspections, additional / special $50.00 
14.01(2) UDC Seal $40.00 
14.01(2) Garage (attached) Review Fee (Base Fee) $40.00 
14.01(2) Unfinished Area Plan Review Fee $10/ 100 s.f. or part thereof
14.01(2) Driveway permits  / approvals $40.00 
14.01(2) Decks, new or altered, plus inspection $50.00 
14.01(2) Remodeling / Additions application fee (Base Fee) $100.00 
14.01(2) Finished Area Plan Review Fee $20 / 100 sq. ft. or part thereof
14.01(2) Unfinished Area Plan Review Fee $10 / 100 s.f. or part thereof
14.01(2) Swimming Pools $100.00 



CODE
SECTION    
OFFICE FY 2016

Town of Rib Mountain
Effective January 1, 2016

To Be Adopted by Town Board 12/1/15

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FEES (continued)
14.01(2) Wrecking Permit (Residential) $50.00 
14.01(2) Minor repairs $50.00 
14.01(2) Mechanical Permits $50.00 

COMMERCIAL BUILDING PERMIT FEES

17.255 Site Plan/Zoning Permit - Commercial $100.00
14.01(2) Commercial Bldg. Application Fee (Base Fee) $650.00 

14.01(2) Early Start Permit Fee, Commercial $150.00 
14.01(2) Commercial Plan Review (Base Fee) $50.00 
14.01 (2) Commercial Finished Area Review Fee - New Construction $1/1,000 cubic feet (c.f.) or part 

thereof
14.01(2) Comm. Tenant Remodel/Buildout (Base Fee) $350.00 
14.01 (2) Commercial Finished Area Plan Review Fee $1/1,000 cubic feet (c.f.) or part 
14.01(2) Inspections, additional / special $50.00 
14.01(2) Driveway permits  / approvals $40.00 
17.255 Sign Permit, minimum $50.00 
17.255 Sign Permit per sq ft $1.00 
14.01(2) Wrecking Permit (Commercial) $100.00 

14.01(2) Accessory Bldgs/Use (Base Fee) $50.00 
14.01(2) Unfinished Area Plan Review Fee $10 / 100 s.f. or part thereof
14.01(2) Moving Permit

Moving Garages $100.00 
Moving Dwellings & Other Buildings $300.00 
Street Privilege Permit $50.00 
Moving Financial Surety Town Board Determination

Contracted commercial building inspection fees (including mechanical permits) shall be per the contracted consultant's fee schedule, in 
lieu of the below listed commercial fees.

MISCELLANEOUS BUILDING PERMIT FEES



ITEM:    2016 Budget Adjustments 

 

ISSUES:  The purpose of contingency funds is to set aside money to be spent in a future period but the 
specific purpose and expense accounts are unknown at the time of budget adoption.  When the 2016 
budget was prepared, the board elected to put $50,140 in a contingency fund, $25,140 was set aside for 
wages and $25,000 was set aside for operating. During 2016 the Board approved use of contingency 
funds for the Marathon County Sheriff and some work done in the public works building.  The wage 
resolution adopted in January 2016 approved the disbursement of the wage contingency.  This 
spreadsheet shows the departments where the contingency monies should be allocated per board 
approval.  The spreadsheet also shows a redistribution of other budget monies to best match up budget 
with actual expenses in 2016. 

The Town Board also approved use of General Fund Balance to pay off our State Trust Fund Loan.  The 
amount of the payoff was $130,077. 

Last, in a Public Works meeting, the committee recommended the use of Tourism Funds to fund the 51/ 
Tunnel Trail, this is the trail that goes past Dicks and Red Robbin.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Currently, as projected, the total General Fund balance will be reduced by $73,554 
when the transfer of $130,077 to the Debt Service Fund is included in the projection. 

 

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:   

1 – Approve the 2016 Budget Adjustments as presented  

Or 

2 – Approve the 2016 Budget Adjustments, but adjusting…… 

 



DR (CR)

2016 2016

Original Salaries Fringe Amended 

Budget Wages Benefits Other Budget Reason

-                 

51400-110-100 Salaries/Wages 62,000.00   662.00        62,662.00     Performance based wage increase 

51402-110-110 Salaries/Wages 102,687.00 2,375.00     105,062.00  from 2015 reviews

51410-110-100 Salaries/Wages 76,947.00   5,348.00     82,295.00     

52400-110-100 Salaries/Wages 57,700.00   2,832.00     60,532.00     

53313-110-100 Salaries/Wages 51,981.00   3,030.00     55,011.00     

53313-110-110 Salaries/Wages 119,687.00 6,056.00     125,743.00  

55303-110-100 Salaries/Wages 12,995.00   757.00        13,752.00     

56100-110-100 Salaries/Wages 48,300.00   1,248.00     49,548.00     

52100-110-125 Salaries/Wages 17,862.00   588.00        18,450.00     

550,159.00 22,896.00  573,055.00  

100-00-59285-000-000 Wage Contingency 25,140         (22,896)       -          -                 2,244            

100-00-53312-130-200 Misc contract svcs 4,000           -              -          8,623            12,623          spray foam insulation for pw bldg

100-00-52100-130-200 Misc contract svcs 2,000           -              -          2,100            4,100            Money for Marathon County Sheriff

100-00-59282-000-000 Contingency 25,000         -              -          (10,723)         14,277          

300-00-58100-000-000 State Trust Fund Loan 820,046      130,077        950,123        Approval at 6/14 special meeting to use fund balance to pay of loan

300-00-49210-000-000 Transfer from Other Funds (4,000)          (130,077)       (134,077)       Approval at 6/14 special meeting to use fund balance to pay of loan

100-00-59230-000-000 Transfer to Debt Service -               130,077        130,077        Approval at 6/14 special meeting to use fund balance to pay of loan

100-00-49211-000-000 Applied fund Balance (55,000)       (130,077)       (185,077)       Approval at 6/14 special meeting to use fund balance to pay of loan

415-00-49210-000-000 Transfer from Other Funds -               (37,010)         (37,010)         PW committee reccomended payment of the trail to come from room tax

201-00-59281-000-000 Transfer to Other funds 74,800.00   37,010          37,010          PW committee reccomended payment of the trail to come from room tax

2016 Budget Adjustments



ITEM: Review of 2017 Health Insurance Plans 
 
 
 
ISSUES: At the time of this cover sheet, the Town had not received information for the 2017 
Health Insurance Plans. The Administrator and Finance Director are scheduled to meet with the 
Insurance Broker on Thursday, November 3. This information will be available at the time of the 
Finance & Personnel Committee meeting. 
 
It is recommended that once the information is received and reviewed, the employee insurance 
committee should reconvene to review options, if any. Depending on the changes to the plan, this 
would be a good way to communicate the information to the employees. This will also allow the 
committee members to give feedback on possible options. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT:  Per the Finance Committee and the FY 2017 Budget recommendation, there is a 
limit of 2% over last year’s allotment for health insurance. It is the goal to stay within this limit. 
 
ACTION TO BE TAKEN: 

1. To be determined. 
 



ITEM:    Review and Recommendation of General Liability & Workers Compensation Insurance Request 

for Proposals 

 

ISSUES:  In 2015 when the Finance and Personnel Committee along with the Town Board agreed to 

switch the Town’s insurance to Rural Insurance it was with the understanding that it would be a one 

year commitment and the Town would request proposals for 2017.  The Finance Director/Clerk 

prepared the request and sent it to 4 companies and also posted the request on the Town’s website.  

The Town received responses from 3 companies: M3, Horton, and Rural Insurance.  The quote from M3 

was the highest, with Horton and Rural having about a $9,000 difference, with Rural being the lowest.  

Attached are the proposals from Horton and Rural. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The budget has been prepared using the quote from Rural Insurance 

 

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:   

1.  Recommend the Town Board accept the proposal from _____________ for the Town’s General 

Liability and Worker’s Compensation Insurance. 

 




































































































	1 161101 F&P Agenda
	3 16-08-31 Minutes
	5 Building  Zoning Fee Updates CS
	6 Budget Adj
	2016 Budget adjustments memo
	6 Budget Adjustment worksheet1

	7 Review of Health Plans 2017
	8 Insurance RFP
	2016 insurance rfp memo
	horton
	rural




